Stephen B Bram
. Vige Preswoent

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc
Indiar: Foint Statior

Broadway & Bieakiey Avenus 3 5 :
Bwﬁrmzwy~g,i Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2

Telephone (914 737-811€ Docket No. 50-247

February 2%, 1993

Document Control Desk

U8 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Station P1-137

Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Revision to Emergency Plan

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(g) and 10 CFR 50.4(b) (5} Com
Edison submits herewith a controlled copy of page changes to
the Emergency Plan for Indian Point Unit Nos. 1 and 2. These
changes do not reduce the effectiveness of the Emergency Plan
and the BEmergency Plan as a whole continues to meet the
standard of 50.47(b) and the requirements cf Appendix E to 10
CFR 50.

It is reguested that you sign and return the controlled copy
routing sheet to acknowledge receipt of these changes.
Please note that the home telephone numbers provided in
Appendix A are proprietary information and are not intended
for general dissemination.

Should you or your staff have any guesticns, please contact
Mr. Charles W. Jackson, Manager, Nuclear Safety and
Licensing.
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oL Mr. Thomas T. Martin (2 copies)
Regional Administrater - Region 1
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1498

Enclosure

Senior Resident Incpector

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
PO Box 38

Buchanan, NY 10511

(050072
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20656

March 17, 1993

50-247
Indian Point

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Contrel Branch, IRM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division cf Freedom of Information and Publications Services
has reviewed the attached document and has determined that it may

now be made publicly available.
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Donnie H. Grimsley, Di;ZZior

Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services -

Office of Administration
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